COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CE;VED
NOV 2.4 2012

PUBLIC SERvIC
COMMISSION =

CASE NO. 2012-

in the Matter of:

APPLICATION OF EAST PENDLETON COUNTY )
WATER DISTRICT FOR AUTHORITY TO ENTER )
INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT WITH THE )
KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY )

APPLICATION

East Pendleton County Water District (“East Pendleton District”), by counsel,
pursuant to KRS 278.300, petitions the Commission for authority to execute a loan
agreement with the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (“KIA”) for an amount not to
exceed $160,000 The following information is filed in accordance with the Commission's
regulations:

1. East Pendleton District's office address is P.O Box 29, Falmouth,
Kentucky 41040. Its principal officers are listed in its 2011 Annual Report, which is on
file with the Commission.

2. East Pendleton District is a non-profit water district organized under KRS
Chapter 74 and has no articles of incorporation.

3. A description of East Pendleton District's water system and its property
stated at original cost by accounts is contained in its 2011 Annual Report, a copy of
which is attached to this Application as Exhibit A, and its 2011 Audit Report, a copy of
which is attached as Exhibit B.

4, East Pendleton District proposes to enter into a loan agreement with KIA
to borrow an amount not to exceed $160,000.The loan will have an interest rate of two
point seven five (2.75) percent per annum, which shall commence with the first draw of

funds. The loan must be repaid over a period of 20 years. The terms and conditions of



the proposed loan are set forth in the KIA Infrastructure Revolving Loan Fund
Conditional Commitment Letter, dated August 7, 2012, a copy of which is attached as
Exhibit C. An amortization schedule for the proposed loan is attached as Exhibit D.

5. The proceeds of the proposed loan will be used to sandblast and repaint
existing 150,000 gallon water tower.

6. East Pendleton District has the following outstanding long-term loans:

A. East Pendleton County Water District has a note with KIA. The original
amount of this note was $244,589.98. The current balance is $70,000. Principal and
interest payments are due monthly for 20 years. The note has an interest rate of 5.25
percent. Last payment due is 06/01/2017.

B. East Pendleton County Water District has a note with Bank Of New
York. The original amount was $1,015,000. Principal and interest payments are due
annually for 27 years. The note has an interest rate of 5. percent. As of December 31,
2011, the balance was $660,000. Last payment due is 07/01/2025

C. East Pendleton County Water District has a note with Rural
Development. The original amount was $ 479,000. Principal and interest payments are
due annually for 38 years. The note has an interest rate of 4.75 percent. As of
December 31, 2011 the balance was $ 430,000. Last payment due is 01/01/2041

D. East Pendleton County Water District has a note with Rural
Development. The original amount was $100,000. Principal and interest payments are
due annually for 38 years. The note has an interest rate of 4.125 percent. As of

December 31, 2011 the balance was $94,100. Last payment due is 01/01/2045



7.  East Pendleton District requests and moves for a deviation, pursuant to 807
KAR 5:001, Section 14, from the requirements of 807 KAR 5:001, Section 11(2)(a),
which requires that the financial exhibit filed with the Application be for a twelve (12)
month period ending within ninety (90) days of the filing of the Application. There has
been no change that is material in nature in its financial condition or operation of the
District since December 31, 2011. The financial information contained in Exhibits A and
B is for the twelve (12) month period ending December 31, 2011. This is the most
recent published financial data available.

WHEREFORE, the Applicant, East Pendleton Water District requests that the
Public Service Commission of Kentucky grant to the Applicant:

A. An order approving the issuance of evidences of indebtedness in the form
of a loan from the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority in the approximate amount of
$160,000; and,

B. Applicant's motion for a deviation from the 90-day requirement for financial
information as required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section (11)(2)(a).

Respectfully submitted,

\) ,Kgdct,\%’}/? S

S. Beth Moore
P.O. Box 3
Falmouth, KY 41040

COUNSEL FOR EAST PENDLETON
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )

)
COUNTY OF EAST PENDLETON )

The undersigned, William Thompson, being duly sworn, deposes and states that
he is the Chairman of the East Pendleton County Water District, Applicant, in the above
proceedings; that he has read the foregoing Application and has noted the contents
thereof; that the same is true of his own knowledge, except as to matters which are
therein stated on information or belief, and as to those matters, he believes same to be
true.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the undersigned on this

2 day of fhpvenbos , 2012,

William Thompsg#, Chairman
East Pendleton County Water District

Subscribed and sworn to before me by William Thompson, Chairman of the East
Pendleton County Water District, on this /2 day of _#/bzumh.cir , 2012.

My commission expires: /4, {Sz,;f“ S =201,

/é/;/nw ;‘/%s / l/; ”'7/;%}‘% /W

Notary Public State-At-Large
T AT




Exhibit
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LIST OF EXHIBITS

Document
2011 Annual Report
2011 Audit Report

KIA Infrastructure Revolving Loan Fund Conditional
Commitment Letter



RECEIVED

NOV Z1 2012
PUBLIC SERVICE
KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY COMMISSIO% .
Steven L. Beshear 1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 John E. Covington il
Governor Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 Executive Director

Phone (502) 573-0260
Fax (502) 573-01567
http://kia.ky.gov

August 7, 2012

Mr. William Thompson, Chairman
East Pendleton County Water District
601 Woodson Road

Falmouth, KY 41040

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY
INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN FUND
CONDITIONAL COMMITMENT LETTER (B12-05)

Dear Mr. Thompson:

The Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (“the Authority”) commends your efforts to improve
public service facilities in your community. On August 2, 2012, the Authority approved your
loan for the Water Tank Refurbishment project subject to the conditions stated below. The
total cost of the project shall not exceed $160,000 of which the Authority loan shall provide
$160,000 of the funding. The final loan amount will be equal to the Authority’s portion of
estimated project cost applied to the actual project cost. Attachment A incorporated herein
by reference fully describes the project.

An Assistance Agreement will be executed between the Authority and the East Pendleton
County Water District upon satisfactory performance of the conditions set forth in this letter.
A period of twelve months from the date of this letter (8/7/2013) will be allowed for you to
meet the conditions set forth in this letter and enter into an Assistance Agreement. A one-
time extension of up to six months may be granted for applicants that experience
extenuating circumstances. Funds will be available for disbursement only after execution
of the Assistance Agreement.

The Assistance Agreement and this commitment shall be subject, but not limited to, the
following terms:

1. The Authority project loan shall not exceed $160,000.

2. The loan shall bear interest at the rate of 2.75% per annum commencing
with the first draw of funds.

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit com An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D

N UNBRIDLED SPIRIT ¥
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Mr. William Thompson
August 7, 2012

Page 2

3.

The loan shall be repaid over a period not to exceed 20 years from the date
the loan is closed.

Interest shall be payable on the amount of actual funds received. The first
payment shall be due on June 1 or December 1 immediately succeeding the
date of the initial draw of funds, provided that if such June 1 or December 1
shall be less than three months since the date of the initial draw of funds,
then the first interest payment date shall be the June 1 or December 1 which
is at least six months from the date of the initial draw of funds. Interest
payments will be due each six months thereafter until the loan is repaid.

Full principal payments will commence on June 1 or December 1
immediately succeeding the date of the last draw of funds, provided that if
such June 1 or December 1 shall be less than three months since the date of
the last draw of funds, then the first principal payment date shall be the June
1 or December 1 which is at least six months from the date of the last draw
of funds. Full payments will be due each six months thereafter until the loan
is repaid.

A loan servicing fee of 0.20% of the annual outstanding loan balance shall
be payable to the Authority as a part of each interest payment.

Loan funds will be disbursed after execution of the Assistance Agreement as
project costs are incurred.

The final Assistance Agreement must be approved by ordinance or
resolution, as applicable, of the city council or appropriate governing board.

The following is a list of the standard conditions to be satisfied prior to execution of the
Assistance Agreement or incorporated in the Assistance Agreement. Any required
documentation must be submitted to the party designated.

1.

Upon completion of final design of the facilities in the attached project
description, favorable approval shall be obtained of such design by all
appropriate parties as required by Kentucky statute or administrative
regulation.

Applicant must provide certification from their legal counsel stating that they
have prepared construction specifications in accordance with all applicable
state or federal wage rate laws, and that the procurement procedures,
including those for construction, land, equipment and professional services
that are a part of the project, are in compliance with applicable federal, state
and local procurement laws.



Mr. William Thompson
August 7, 2012

Page 3

10.

Documentation of final funding commitments from all parties other than the
Authority as reflected in the Attachment A description shall be provided prior
to preparation of the Assistance Agreement and disbursement of the loan
monies. Rejections of any anticipated project funding or any new sources of
funding not reflected in Attachment A shall be immediately reported and may
cause this loan to be subject to further consideration.

Upon receipt of construction bids a tabulation of such bids and engineer's
recommendations on compliance with bid specifications and
recommendation for award, shall be forwarded to the Authority for final
approval and sizing of this loan and the project.

Based on the final “as bid” project budget, the community must provide
satisfactory proof, based on then existing conditions, that the revenue
projections in the attached descriptions are still obtainable and that the
projections of operating expenses have not materially changed. The “as bid”
project budget shall be reviewed and approved by your consultant engineer

Any required adjustment in utility service rates shall be adopted by
ordinance, municipal order or resolution by the appropriate governing body of
the Borrower. Public hearings as required by law shall be held prior to the
adoption of the service rate ordinance, order, or resolution. Any required
approvals by the Kentucky Public Service Commission shall be obtained.

All easements or purchases of land shall be completed prior to
commencement of construction. Certification of all land or easement
acquisitions shall be provided to the Authority.

The loan must undergo review by the Capital Projects and Bond Oversight
Committee of the Kentucky Legislature prior to the state's execution of the
Assistance Agreement. The committee meets monthly on the third Tuesday.
At this time we know of no further submission required for their review;
however, they may request information as needed.

Documentation of Clearinghouse Endorsement and Clearinghouse
Comments.

The Borrower must complete and return to the Authority the attached
“Authorization For Electronic Deposit of Vendor Payment” Form.



Mr. William Thompson
August 7, 2012
Page 4

11.  Implement the Kentucky Uniform System of Accounting (KUSoA), or an
alternative approved by the Authority and assure that rates and charges for
services are based upon the cost of providing such service.

12.  Final Design Plans in an AutoCAD Drawing File Format (DWG), referenced
to the appropriate (North, South or Single) Kentucky State Plane Coordinate
System (NAD83-Survey Feet) on a Compact Disc (CD). If there is a
significant deviation from the Final Design Plan during construction, As-built
plans shall also be provided to the Authority in the same format.

Any special conditions listed below and/or stated in Attachment A must be resolved.

Please inform the Authority of any changes in your financing plan as soon as possible. We
will assist you in a final evaluation of the financing plan when construction bids are
available. We wish you every success for this project which will benefit both your
community and the Commonwealth as a whole.

Sincerely,

// 1/ /L(/;zt 2

uv\,

Sandy Wllhams
Financial Analyst

Attachments

cc:  Wayne Lonaker, Manager, East Pendleton County Water District
Bill Mitchell, Pendleton County Community Development Office
Dirk Bedarff, Peck, Shaffer & Williams LLP
State and Local Debt Office, DLG
Borrower File - East Pendleton County Water District - B12-05

Please sign and return a copy of this letter indicating your acceptance of this commitment
and its terms. Also attach the completed “Authorization For Electronic Deposit of Vendor
Payment” Form.

Uity Heree— 8-14-20/ 2

Accéepted Date




RECEIVED

OATH
NOV 21 201
Commonwealth of KENTUCKY P U%‘R’A%ISSI‘ESF‘{(\SISE
County of East Pendleton County Water Distirct
William Thompson makes oath and says
(Name of Officer)
that he/she is Chairman of

(Official Title of Officer)

East Pendleton County Water Distirct ;
(Exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that it is his/her duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to control the manner in
which such books are kept; that he/she knows that such books have, during the period covered by the foregoing
report, been kept in good faith in accordance with the accounting and other orders of the Public Service
Commission of Kentucky, effective during the said period; that he/she has carefully examined the said report and
to have the best of his/her knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, so far as they relate
to matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact accordance
therewith; that he/she believes that al} other statements of fact contained in the said report are true; and that the
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during
the period of time from and including

January 1, 2011 ,to and including December 31, 2011

Lty Hgre

(Signaturg/of officer

% :'  [ R
. AP S0 A - .
Subscribed and sworn to before me, a NIRRT AL e , in and for the
L ;
,‘ '%v,)
N ,)WJ/:('\ ~\\ ,) ! : "VY
State and County above named, this .,/ A" day of IR NI (AL o—
(Apply Seal Here)
A
. /};'«L{ !
. ) R = Wiy ¥ N B
My commission expires RS i - e A
' { !
| g
1
Y - —— N - AN Ly ]l
‘;\“'é "’\-(45,' (—(JL — ey ¥ *~L( P e !) Yo // U;"

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)

[Persons making willful false statements in this report may be punished by fine or imprisonment under
KRS 523.040 and 523.100.]



Utility 1D: 21200

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REPORT OF GROSS OPERATING REVENUES DERIVED FORM INTRA-KENTUCKY
BUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2011

Name of Utility Reporting: East Pendleton County Water Distirct

FEIN # (Federal Employer Identification Number)

Address of Utility: 601 Woodson Road Phone:  859-654-2100
City: Faimouth State: KY Zip: Fax: 859-654-3144
Email:  wayne@epwd.net Website: N/A
Primary Regulatory Contact:  Wayne Lonaker General Manager
(Name) (Title)
(1) Gross Revenues of Electric Utility ... $ -
(2) Gross Revenues of Gas Utility .................. BTSN $ -
(3) Gross Revenues of Water Uility .....cccc.oooeeiiiiiiiniee 3 838,285
(4) Gross Revenues of Sewer ULility ..., $
(5) Other Operating REVENUES ........coiviiiiiiccec e 3 26,352
*** TOTAL GROSS REVENUES ......covvcencirvrervecene 3 864,637
OATH
Stateof............. Kentucky )
)} ss.
Countyof........... Pendleton )
William Thompson being duly sworn, states that he/she is
(Officer Name)
Chairman of the East Pendleton County Water District
(Official Title) (Utility Reporting)

that the above report of gross revenues is in exact accordance with  East Pendleton County Water District
(Utility Reporting)

and that such books accurately show the gross revenues of East Pendleton County Water District
(Utility Reporting)

derived from Intra-Kentucky business for the calendar year ending December 31, 2011
. (Officér) (Title)
SLORIAN N o

This the ”(Y) day of / \O Y”L’j/'\w , AL /7

& \ l//?' Month) (Year)

1 4T ST YE
\ \/ %ﬂ/ub P, A,vy”/ WL By— f "-7' 1o [ / /i /:“ ~) ’ A 1} ~
7 (Notary Public) " (County) (C‘ommlssmn Exptres)

T 0TI
NOTE: ANY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE GROSS REVENUES SHOWN IN

THE ANNUAL REPORT AND THE AMOUNT APPEARING ON THIS STATEMENT MUST
BE RECONCILED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS REPORT



mailto:wavne@epwd.net

21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Title Page

Water
Districts/Associations

Annual Repoi—t‘éf, i

Respondent East Pendleton County 601 Woodson Road

Falmouth KY 41040
Water District



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Principal Payment and Interest Information

Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar $78,600.00

Year
Is.Princlpal Current? e e i e
Is lnterest Current? y

Has all Iong -term debt been approved by the i i
Public'Service Commlssion? L




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Se

T

rvices Performed b

e s

o

y Independent CPA

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public
Accountant?

Enter Y for Yes or N for No

If yes, which service is performed?

En‘tér éﬁ‘x‘ on each appropriaie 'I‘in'e‘ o
Audit ‘ ‘
Compllation

Review



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Name of Utility and Web Address East Pendleton County Water District wayne@epwd.net

Contact Name én:d'Email Address ‘
Wayne Lonaker wayne@epwd.net



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Additional In

ST AN

formation Required
e i ‘%‘fd%g R




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Major Water Pro;ects

Provide details about each major water project which is ptanned but has not yet been submitted for
approval to the Public Service commission.

For the limited purpose of this report a "Major Project" Is deﬂned as one which isnot ln the ordinary
course of Dusmess and wilt mcrease your current utl!ityplant by at Ieast 20 percent

Brief Project Description! (|mprovement replacement, bunding oonstrucﬂon expansmn If S
expansion, provide the estimated number of new customers)

Projected Costs and Funding Sources/Amounts:

Approval Status: (Appllcation for fi nancxai assistance ﬂled but not approved or applicatson
approved, but have not adver’used for construction blds) A

Location: {community, area or nearby roads)



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Hrstory Legal Name (Ref Page: 4)

1. Exact name of utlllty makmg thrs report

" ar "|ncorporated" only when part of the corporate name )

{Use'the words “The" "Company ) :
East Pendleton County Water District



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

History-Location (Ref Page: 4)

Give the
location,including
street and number,
and TELEPHONE
NUMBER of the
principal office in KY.

principal office in KY  East Pendleton County 601 Woodson Road . Falmouth kY 4040 8596542100
SRR "‘_WaterDlstnct L s s T e e
Give name, title,

address and

TELEPHONE
NUMBER of the officer

to whom :
correspondence
concerning this report
shouid be addressed.

Wayne Lonaker 601 Woodson Road Falmouth KY 41040 8596542100

Location where books Eastpendleton County 601 Woodson Road g _Falmo‘u'fhifr . KY’,;_"l e . . 8596542100 :
are located - - WaterDlstrlct L Cime e G '



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

History-Date Organized (Ref Page: 4)

S T

ERERT

1974

Date of Organization



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12131/2011

History-Laws of Organization (Ref Page: 4)

if a consolidated or merger company, name all contigent and all merged companies. Give reference  N/A
to charters or general laws governing each, and all amendments of same

N/A -

Date and Authority for each cbnsolldéthh and each merger. W




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

History-Departments (Ref Page: 4)
- v} NRRSRReRnY = "‘?:‘g‘x;"ti““e’%% =

State whether respondent is a water district or association Water District

Name all kope»rvaﬂng debartmenté othe’rl‘f'héh‘wétéfi‘} i

Sewer Department




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
History - Counties (Ref Page: 5)

Bracken, Carroll, Pendleton



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

History - Number of Employees (Ref Page: 5)

Number of Full-time employees

Number of Part-time ‘em‘pio‘yee'sh



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Contacts (Ref Page: 6)

= oS i -
i i %ﬁ Bl

Person to send Manager Lonaker Wayne 601 Woodson Road,
correspondence: Falmouth, KY 41040

Person who prepared this” CPA - Ray, Foley, Hensley&Co 230 Lexington Green
report” S e e e I A e S Circle, Sulte 600,
' - Lexington, KY 40503

Officers and Managers
Chaman. = Thompson ~ -~ Willam  11303Highway330West, . $4.800.00 06/30/2015
Treasurer Pribbie David 3738 Highway 159 North, $4.800.00 06/30/2014
Falmouth, KY 41040
©Secretary | Flaughter | Willam 9810Highway 158N,  $4,800.00 06/30/2013
ghenle. . e o Bdenkvitoss

Manager Lonaker Wayne 601 Woodson Road, $57,227.33
Falmouth, KY 41040



24200 East Pendieton Water District 01/01/2011 - 1213112011

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Deblts (Ref Page. 7)

LITY PLANT

Utiity Plant (101- 106) . - 66.651,866.00 §6.716,086.00
Less: Accumulated Deprematlon and Amomzatlon (108 110) $2,677,323.00 $2,846,784.00
R s e . e §397AB300 il alee © 0 33,8093020 5
Utility Plant Acquxsx‘uon Acl;ustments (Netl (1 14—1 15)

Other Utility” Plan‘t Ad}uslments (‘HG) S L : : : k : . i ‘ k ‘

Total Net Utility Plant | 333.974,543'00 $3,860,302.00
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS | ‘ | B £
Nonutlllty Proper’ty (121

Less: Accumulated Depreclallon and Amomzatlon (122)

Net Nonutility Property

lnveslmenl in vl&ssocla’(ed Companies (1 23) G
Utility and Other lnvestmen'(s {1 24 125)

Sinking Fu.nds 126) :

Other Special Funds (127}

Total Other Property and Investments Sy
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Special Deposits (132) o k

Other Special Depoélts (133)

Workmg Funds (134)

Tempaorary Cash lnvestments g 35‘l .

Accounts and Notes Receivable, Less Accumulated Provision for $92,682.00 $62,180.00
Uncollectible Accounts (141 -144)

Accounts Recelvable from Assoclated Compan es (l 45)

Notes Receivable from Assoc:lated Companies (146)

Materials and supplies (151-153) ‘ L $15,46800 i e e $15.728.00



241200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/131/2011

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7)

Stores Expense (»161

Prepayments (1 62) o

Accrued Interest and Drvrdends Recewable (171)

Rents Recewable (172) - e

Accrued Utility Revenues (173)

Misc: Current: and Accrued Assets (174) : - : : i :
Total Current and Accrued Assets | | $1,030,831.00 $908,560.00
DEFERRED DEBITS ‘ ' caen

Unamomzed Debt Drsoount and Expense (181) $45,286.00 $41,961.00

Extaordmary Property Losses (‘I 82) ;
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183)
Clearing Accounts (184) . i
Temporary Facilities (185)

Misc. Deferred Debsts (1 86)

Research and Develpment Expendlture (1 87)

Total Deffered Debits - e ~’_;g$45,2'ee.ook e S sa1eel0o

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS $5,050,660.00 $4,819,823.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

EQUITY CAPlTAL

Appropriated Retained Eammgs (214)

Retained Earnings From Income before contnbutions (215 1)

Dor;ated Capital (215:2)
Total Equity Capital
LONG-TERM DEBT |
Bonds (221}

Reaquired Bonds (222)

Advances from Assocta’ced Compames (223)

Other \_ong-Term Debt (224)

Total Long Term Debt

CURRENT AND ACCRUED UAB\ lT\ES

Accounts Payable (231)

Notes Payable (232) »

Accounts Payable to Assoeiéted Co. (233)

Notes Payable t5 Associated Co (234) |

Customer Deposits (235)

Accrued‘ Ta;ycbeér(236) ; o

Accrued Interest (237)

Matured Long-Term Debt (238)

Matured Interest (240) |

Tax Co!lectlons Payable (241)

Misc. Current and Accrued Ltabnmes (242)

Total Current and Accrued Liabllities
EFFERRED CREDITS

Unamortlzed Premmm on Debt (251) ........

Advances for Construction (252)

Balance Sheet - Equnty Capltal and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9)

 §48083700

(5422,134.00)

 $3,339,002.00

$3,406,705.00

$1,399,600.00

~ §7780000

 $164,355.00

$1,479,600.00

$30,292.00

$29,215.00

§4.62700

$22,421.00

:'peo 00000

$483,574:00

($975,035.00)

$3:744,501.00

$3,253,130.00
$1,356,700.00
$67,500.00
$1,424,200.00
$29.310.00

$58,400.00

$30,745.00
$3,345.00

$20,723.00

$142,493.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9)
T PR e S s

T e B

Other Deferred Credits (253)

Total Deferred Credits

OPERATING RESERVES

Accumulated Provision For:

Property Insurance (261)
Injuries and Damages (262) -

Pensions and Benefits (263)

Miscellaneous Operating Reserves (265)

Total Operating Reserves

Total Equity Capltal and Liabliies ~~ ~ o 8505066000

$4,819,823.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Comparatlve Operatlng Statement (Ref Page 11)

UTlLITY OP‘:RA'HNG lNCOME

Operaﬂng Revenues (400) $93921000 :

Operating Expenses (401) $773,296.00 $779,117.00
Deprelation Expenses (403) ; $175,713.oo e - $177,333.00
Amomzatlon of Utmty Plant Acqunsntlon Adjustment (406)

Amortization Expense (407) - ', $332500 F ”$3,325.00 ;
Taxes Other Than Income (408.10-408.13) $20,961.00 $22,618.00
Utility Operating Expenses 1 §973,280.00 $982,393.00
Utility Operatmg !ncome ($34,079.00) ($117,756.00)
Income From Utility. Plant Leased to Others (413) semeis R SRS | o
Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property (414)

Total Utility O’peratlﬁg Income - e o ' (‘$34,079.'60) ($117,758.00) s
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCT]ONS

Revenues From Merchandlslng, Jobbmg and contract work (415) -

Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract |

Work {416)

Interest and Dividend Income (11119)> : ‘ " $8,730.00 ’ $5,787.00
Allowance for funds Used During Constructions (420)

Nonutility Income {421) : | $16,250.00 $15,864.00
M}scenaneous Nonut!llty Expenses (426) $200 00 $180.00
Total Other Income and Dedtictions $24 789, 00 . 52147100
TAXES APPLICABLE TO OTHER INCOME

Taxes Other Than Income (408.20)

Total Taxes Applic. to Other Income

INTEREST EXPENSE

interest Expense (427) $73,615.00 $77,370.00

Amortization of Debt Discount and Exp. (428) i

$864,637.00

$0.00



24200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Comparative Operatmg Statement (Ref Page' 1)

Amortization of Premium on Debt (429)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS | o |

Extraordinary income (433) - ; T ':: g ; f ‘ : o : e L 5 i i L 6472800
Extraordinary Deductlons (434)

o EXtraordmaw Hems - = t ’ :7 .( : : : . | e : . i o | . — - $4!728.‘00~

NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUT!ONS ($82,905.00) ($168,927.00)



24200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/131/2011

Statement of Retained Earnings 2002 (Ref Page: 12)

Appropnated Retamed earnmgs (214)

(state balance and purpose of each appropriated amount at year
end:) : : E

Debt Ser\nce Reserve $259 900.00
Depredatmn Resewe e ‘ . ) e s $223 574 00,
Total Approprrated Retained Earnings | $483,574.00
Retamed Eamlngs From Income Before Contnbuﬂons (215 1) : e g : . o o : v
Balance begmnmg of year | | ($422,134.00)
Balance transferred from Net !ncome Before Contnbutions (435) : ":'v,.;fi o j"fi; : i - Ee L S » '(‘$1’683927,00:)
Changes to account: | |
Appropriations of Retained Earningsv(43‘6) L S T o i £ L b ($383,974.,00)
Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439)

{requires Commisslon approval prior to use):

Credits
Debits

Balance End of Year ($975,035.00)



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (Ref Page: 12)

TR G

& 7
L

Donated Capital (215.2)

Balance Beginningofthe Year . =~ o $1,042,379.00 . goese@e000 . $000 : $3,729,239.00
Credits

Procesdsfromeaptal S g ) o o so0 81535200
contributions (432). e LA e e : i e ,

Other Credits (explain)

Debits (explain - requires
Commission Approval)

Balance End of Year $1,057,731.00 $2,686,860.00 $0.00 $3,744,591.00




Utility Plant in Servrce (101)

Utility Plant Leased to Others (102)

Property Held for Future Use (103)

Utlllty Plant Purchased of Sold ’104)
Construction Work in Progress (105)
Completed Constructlon Not CIasstf‘ ed (1 06)

Total Utility Plant

21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 1213172011
Net Utility Plant (Accts. 101-106) (Ref Page: 13)

$6,716,086.00

$6,716,086.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Accumulated Depreciation ( Acct. 108) (Ref Page: 13)

o
oh -

Balance First of Year. $2,677,323.00
Crédudmg‘yégr I | et R e e e e L
Accruals Chargéd to Account ’108.1 | | $178,689.00
Acoruais‘Chargéd to Account 108.2 ik v i ‘ i i |
Accruals Charged to Acéount 108.3
Accruals Charged to Other Aéc:coﬁnts (specify)
(specify)
‘Salvage Value Recovered on Plant Retired

Other Credits

(specify)i

Total Credits $178.689.00
Debits during‘year: S : e : g o | g : L ' ; ;
Book Cost of Plant Retired | | $9,228.00
Costm;Removal _: , e e e s N L .
Oiher Debﬁs |
(specify)

Total Debits $9,228.00

Balance at'End of Year $2,846,784.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Water Utility Plant Ac

Organization (301) $7,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,200.00

counts (Ref Page: 14)

%%x \‘

$7,200.00 $0.00

Franchises (302)

Land and Land $17,325.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,325.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,325.00
Rights (303)

Structures and $403437800 54991000 $000  $4,08428800 $000  $000  $1,064478.00  $1,964,69200 . $1.055,118.00"
I e . . @ ‘ s ;
Collecting and

Impounding
Reservoirs (305)

Lakes, Rivers and -
Other Intakes’
£306)

Wells and Springs
(307)

Infiltration-
Galleries and
Tunnels (308)

Supply Mains
(309)

Power Generatidn S
Equipment (310}

Pumping $47,111.00 $5,178.00 $0.00 $52,289.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,289.00 $0.00 $0.00
Equipment (311)

Water Treatment  $s2000 000 . $000 $52000 $000 . %000 $52000 . $0.00 $0.00
Equipment (320) . ey e e o : » : B e Sl g ;

Distribution $76,394.00 $0.00 $0.00 $76,394.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $76,394.00 $0.00
Reservoirs and

Standpipes (330)

Transmission and $172995300 $0.00 000  $172995300 $000 | 000 . 000  $172995300 $0.00°
Distributin Malris: 0Ll e e i s e :

@31 -



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14)
S ;%nn S

Services (333)

Meters and Meter
installations (334)

Hydrants {335)

Backflow
Prevention
Devices (336)

Other Plant and
Misc. Equipment
(339)

Office Furniture .

and Equip. (340)

Transportation
Equipment (341)

Stores Equipment
(342)

Tools, Shop and
Garage Equip
(343)

Laboratory

Equipment (344) -

Power Operated

Equipment (345)

Communicafion
Equipment (346)

Miscellaneous
Equipment (347)

Other Tanglble
Plant (348)

Total Water Plant

$95,335.00

 $305,555.00

$6,018.00

$7,108.00

- $37,825.00

$116,078.00

$14,752.00

$87,433.00

£ $68,878.00 :

$6,651,866.00

$0.00

733100

$0.00

$0.00

. $700.00

$500.00

$0.00

$0.00

. $602.00

$64,221.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

. $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

s000

$0.00

$95,335.00

$312,886.00

$6,019.00

$7,108.00

 $38,525.00

$116,579.00

$14,752.00

$87.433.00

$6,716,086.00

§60,479.00

$0.00

000

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

S $0.00¢

$7,200.00

3000

$0.00

$0.00

. $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

. s000

$0.00

. $0.00

$0.00

$3,554.00

$0.00 -

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,120,841.00

- $0.00

$95,335.00

- $312,886.00

$6.019.00

$3,555.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

. $0.00. -

$4,188,834.00

$0.00

$38,525.00

$116,579.00

$14,752.00

$87.,433.00

'$69,479.00

$1,399,211.00



Organization (301)

Franchises (302}
Land and Land Rights
(303)

Structuresand .
Improvements (304)

Collecting and impounding
Reservoirs (305)

Lake, Rlver and Othef
Intakes {306)

Wells and Springs (307)

Infiltration Galleries and
Tunnefls (308) .

Supply Mains {309)

Power Generating
Equipment (310)

Pumping Equipment {311)

Water Treatment
Equipment (320)

Distributions Reservoirs
and Standpipes (330)

Transmission and’.
Distribution Mains(331)

Services (333)

Meters and Meter
installations (334)

Hydrants (335)

Backflow Prevention
Devices (336)

:$913,016.00°

$30,443.00
. §52000 -

$68,134.00

$1,142,934.00

$95,335.00

$176,111.00

$5,814.00

- $65,012.00

$2,387.00
Soos000

$4,763.00

- $79,901.00

$0.00

$12,353.00

$406.00

%000

$0.00

- $0.00
$0.00

5000

$0.00

= 30,00 :

$0.00

21200 East Pendieton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/131/2011

ted Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct {

$0.00

$0.00. 5

$0.00

o000

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

£ $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

©$0.00

$0.00

$978,028.00 -

$32,830.00
$520.00

$72,897.00
$1,222,835.00

$95,335.00

$188,464.00

$6,220.00



Other Plant and
Miscellaneous Equipment
(339)

Office Furniture and Equip,'

(340) S

Transportation Equipment
(341)

Stores Equipment (342)

Tools, Shop and Garage
Equip (343)

Laboratory Equipment
(344)

Power Operated
Equipment (345)

Communication Equipment -

(346)

Miscellaneous Equipment
(347)

Other Tangible Plant (348)

Totals

T

$4,624.00

93671600

$74,782.00

$7.759.00

$53,133.00

. $68,002.00 © -

$2,677,323.00

Analysis of Accumulat

S

$323.00

~ $2,602.00

$6.657.00

$543.00

$3,742.00

 $0.00°

$178,688.00

ed Depreciation and

Amortization
T e SRR

5000

($9.228.00)
$0.00

$0.00

;$0'00’ e :

($9,228.00)

21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

ry Acct (Ref Page: 15)

$0.00

© $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

3000

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

. $0.00

$0.00

$4,947.00

+-$39,318.00

$72,211.00

$8,302.00

$56,875.00

$68,002.00

$2,846,784.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Accumulated Amortization ( Acct. 110) (Ref Page: 16)

5o

Baiance First of Year

Crédibt dLlring yeéf :
Accruals Charged to Account 110.1
Accruals Charged to Aéc’ovuntj 10.2 v
Other Credits
(specify)
Total Credits
Debits during year:-
Book Cost of Plant Retirea
Other Debits .
(specify) |
Total Dehits”.

Balance end of Year



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Accts. 114-115) (Ref Page: 16)

o

Acquistion Adjustments (114)

 (specify) :
Total Plant Acduisition Adjustments
Accumulated Amortization (115)
{specify)
Total Accumulated Amoftizétibﬁ :

Net Aquisition Adjustments



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Investment in Associated Companies (123)

Total Investment in Associated Companies

Utility Investments (124) -

Total Utilfty Investments

Other Investments (125)

Total Other Invesiments

Sinking Funds (126)

Total Sinking Funds

Other Special Funds (127)

Total Other Special Funds



21200 East Pendieton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net (Accts 141 144) (Ref Page' 18)

Accounts and Notes Receivable
CustomerAccoumsRecewabe(141) [ L S . SRy e e ST 1-$62,180.00"

Other Accounts Receivable (142)

Total Other Accounts Receivable

Notes Receivable (144)

Total Notes Recelvable ; ‘
Total Accounts and Notes Recelvable $62,180.00
Accumu}tated Provision for Uncoﬂectlb e Accounts (143),, : £ : L e : g ' '

Balance First of Year

Add:

Provns:on for uncollechbles for current year
Hecﬁons of accounst pre\/\ousiy wl tten off
Other
(specify) |
Total Additions
Dedué‘t accounié Written'éff during“ yéar: .
Other | |
(specify)

Total Deductions

Balance end of Year

Total Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net $62,180.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Materials and Supplies (151-153) (Ref Page: 19)

Plant Matenals and Supphes (1 51

Merchandlse (1 52)

Other Materials and Supphes (1 53) $15,728.00
Total Materials and Supplies - $15,728.00



Prepaid insurance
Prepaid Rents :
Prepaid Interest
Prepaid Taxes
Qther Prepayments
(Specify) =

Total Prepayments

21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

(Ref Page: 20)
o
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)

Deferred Rate Case Expense '(‘I 86.1) .

Other Deferred Debits (186.2)

Regulatory Assets (186.3) .

Total Miscellaneous Deferred Debits



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense and Premium on Deb

T B

t (Accts 181 and 251) (Ref Page: 20)
o S —— S—

T 5 2

-

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181)

Bond Closing Costs -  s3as00 - $41,961.00
Total Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense $3,325.00 $41,961.00

Unamortized Premium on ‘Dvébyt.:(25"1b)'

Total Unamortized Premium on Debt e



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Extraordinary Property Losses (182)
(Sbeclfy) il

Total Extraordinary Property Losses



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

n (Acct. 252) (Ref Page: 21

-

Balance First of Year

Add credits during year‘:
Deduct charges during year

Balance end ofyear * © o



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

s
Lo

$4,272.00

. %427200 . $67,500.00.



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

$418,000.00 $418,000.00 50,00 $0.00 $1,146.00 $1,146.00
$47900000 . 47900000 . $000 - $42300000 $207s800 $20,758.00
$1,015,000.00 $1,015,000.00 $0.00 $660,000.00 $37,160.00 $37,160.00
 ; @$”195,7000.6()1}”  . s1e500000 - s000 . §180,900.00 . sierac0 $7.87300
$100,000.00 $10000000  $0.00 $92,800.00 $3,935.00 $3.935.00

Total . s200700000  $220700000 5000 $1356700.00  $7067200  $70.672.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Schedule of Bond Maturities (Ref Page: 23)

L

12/31/13 0.0000 $46.10000 $0.00 46,1000
1231114 .. © gpoo0 - $5130000 o s000 - $51,300.00
12131715 0.0000 $52,500.00 $0.00 $52,500.00
Cmse oo sszmoo0 %000 $57,700.00
12/31/21 | 0.0000 $327,500.00 $0.00 $327,500.00
1213126 _ i o000 sawr0000  $000 . $336,700.00
12131731 0.0000 | $116,400.00 $0.00 $116,400.00
Coaeme C opooe 514780000 . s000 $147,800.00
fiet | 0,000  $175,600.00 $0.00 $175,600.00
st 00000 . $45100.00 . s000  $4510000
Total $1,356,700.00 $0.00 $1,356,700.00
must agree with the total of .
col 4) :




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Account 232 - Notes
Payable

Total Account 232

Accournit 234 - Notes
Payable to'Associated
Companies :

Total Account 234 ‘

$58,400.00
$58,400.00



241200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

TR

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (Acct. 233) (Ref Page: 24)

N

Show Payable to Each Associated Company Seperately
(Sp“eclfy),“" : : L TE :
Total



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Taxes Accrued (Acct. 236) (Ref Page: 25)

Balance First of Year - $4,627.00.
R Charged o . R s e e U, . . . | . : , .
Utility regulatory assessment fees (408 10) | | $1,470.00
Property taxes (408.11) S i |
Payroll taxes (employer S pomon (408 12)
| Othertaxes and lrcenses (408 13) - e - : l “ L : ‘ E ’L G F : 7 b. : . : '$21\148;00
Taxes other than income, other income and deductions (408.20) | | $0.00
Total taxes accruied g i S W e s o e S i o $22,618.00
Taxes pald durmg year
Utility regulatory assessment fees (408 10) S g f‘ : E : : ’ i e j’v 3 : : » t ey o e o v $147000 7
Property taxes (408.11) B |
Payroll-taxes (employer‘s porllon) (408,12) , :
Other taxes and llcenses (408 13) $22.430.00
Taxes other than mcome other i income and deductlons (408 20) : :]‘: L s . ’ vk ’ | ; - ; S = |
Total Taxes Paid - . | $23,900.00

Balanceendofyear .~ . o B e L L : o ©$3,345.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Accrued Interest (Account 237) 2002 (Ref Page: 25)

o

Long Term Debt:

Bonds. i e 224210000 © sm0e00 o §7A7T9800 $20723.00
0.0000 50.00 | 5000 $0.00
Notes Payable: | S e | . e |

KIA 0.0000  §4.272.00 $4,272.00 $0.00
custon{er‘be'poslts; o e e L e L e et o

0.0000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other S Dol

Total Acat. No 237 e s L oog3q0000 0 s773T000  §7o06800  $20723.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
crued

T

Total Miscellaneous Gurrent and Accrued :Lfabilitie‘s':_



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Regulatory Commission Expense( Acct 666 and 667) (Ref Page: 26)

,R% | é 0 55‘ - @%’?@t){% 7 S @;

T
4




24200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Water Operatmg Revenue (Ref Page 27)

Operatlng Revenues

Unmetered Wa’ter Revenue (460)

Metered Water Revenue (461)

Sales to Residential Customers (461.1) -~ 2011 o Ruiee o $790450000
Sales to Commerctal Customers (461 2) 10 7 $40,018.00
Sales to Industrial Customers (461 3) S & o L e e Gl o e oy $7,817.00

Sales to Public Authorities (461.4)
Sales to Multiple Family Dwellings (461'.5)'
Sales through Bulk Loading Stations (461.6)
Total Mevteredbsales St : : ‘2,622‘" " : ,’ :;’ i ’ ‘; . . 1,915‘ S . ST e o i S S 3838;285;60
Fire Protection Revenue (462) |
Public Fire Protection (462.1)
Private Fire Protection (462.2)
Total Fire Protection Revenne |
Other Sales to Public Autherities (464)
Sales to Irrigation Customers (465)
Sales for Resale (466)
Interdepartmental Sales (467) | |
Total Sales of Water 2,022 | 1,915 o $838,285.00
Other Water Revenues ‘
Guaranteed Revenues (469)
Forfelted Dlscounts (470) : ‘ ‘
Miscellaneous Service Revenues (471) $‘26.352.00
Rents from Water. Property (472) |
Interdepartments Rents (473)
Other WaterfRevenuea (474) .

Total Other Water Revenues $26,352.00



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

$864,637.00

Total Water Operating Revenues



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28)

Salaries and $287,433.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $207.561.00 $79,872.00

Wages-Employees
(601)
Salaries and  §1390000 o $000 s000 ~ $oo0  $000 . . s00O . §000 $0.00 ° $13,900.00

Wages-Officers,

Directors and

Majority ) ;

Stockholders (603) : : : ; ‘ g ‘ ‘

Employee $103,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,665.00

Pensions and
Benefits (604)

purchased Water ~ $207,35200  $207,35200 . s000 . $000  ~ $0.00 . s000 000 . $0.00 $0.00
Purchased Power $33.213.00 $33,213.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
(615)

Fuel for Power’ .~
Production (616)

Chemicals (618) $494.00 $494.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Materials and . §4380100  §58000 - %000 © §000 . $000  $17468.00 §16,14500  $0.00 $9,608.00
Supplies (620) L o : i b e : ! e :

Contractual $15,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Services - Eng.
(631)

Contractual
Services - Acct.
(632)

Contractual
Services - Legal
(633)

Contractual
Services -
Management Fees
(634)



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Contractual
Serves - Water
Testing (635)

conractusl  $5i4200  s000 000 so00 000 $000  $000 . $000  $514200
Servicas - Other™ SRPEE o e s s : - : : S . P o v
(636)

Rental of Bld./Real
Property (641)

Rental of
Equipment (642)

Transportation $23,003.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,003.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Expenses (650)

Insurance -
Vehicle (656)

Insurance - $12,770.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,770.00
General Liability

(657)

evancs- . seeooo0  sogo S0 S000 so0  seo0 soo0  §000  $690000
Worker's L SEe e s ~ : o AT L = ~ , :

Compensation’
(658)

insurance - Other
(659)

Advertising
Expenses (680)
Regulatory
Commission Exp.

- Amortization :
of Rate Case (666} .

-Other (667)



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Water Utili

SN

ty Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28)

QS

Water Resource

Conservation
Expense (668)

Bad Debt (670)

Miscellaneous $25,461.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,143.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,238.00
Expenses (675)

Total - $779,117.00 $241,639.00 000 §19,12600 $000 | 54047100 $223706.00 . - $0.00 $254,095.00



January
February
March
April k

May

June

July
Augusht
September
October.:
November
beéembér o

Total for the year

8,542

10492

7,232

7,606

8,874

8749

9,850

8760

10,038

140,250

7,412

,"7)1‘194‘ - :

104,999

21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

8,542 7,279
10,492 8,118

7,232 6,208

7606 7,348

8,874 7.412

8,749 9,433

9,850 7,845

8,760 8,244

10,038 8,636

10,250 6,799

7412 7414

7,194 6,140

104,999 90,876



21200 East Pendieton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Pumping and Water Statistics - part two (Ref Page: 29)

Maximum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 428,587 09/06/2011
000’s)

Minimum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 215,658

114201



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Pumping and Water Statistics - part three (Ref Page: 29)

If water is purchased mdrcate the foHowmg

Vendor o C;ty of Fa!mouth & Bracken County Water Dlstrlct

Point of Delivery City of Falmouth Treatment Plant & Bracken County Water District Treatment Plant



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Pumping and Water Statistics - part four (Ref Page: 29)

If water is sold to other water utilities for
redistribution, identify all entities with whom the
utility has a water sales contract and the
maximum quantity the utility is under contract

to provide dally. and rhonthly. If unlimited then list
"inlimited" otherwise list in thousands of gations.




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

BT

Sales For Resale (466) (Ref Page: 30)




21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

1. Water Produced, Purchased and Distributed

2. Water’Produ'ced

3.  Water Purchased | 104.999

4. Total Produced and Purchased: - = :   :}:~ SO 1b4,999'f' ~~~~~~~~~~
6. Water Sales:

7. Residental = 85;692 

8. Commercial | ‘ 847 ‘

9. .Industial ' Leaa 4:'337“‘ :

10. Bulk Loading Stations

i resle. o e g e L S £
12.  Other Sales

13, Total Water Sales - i : = “'f S 9(:),‘87}6:-

15. Other Water Used ‘ |

16, Utility/water treatment blént

17.  Wastewater plant

18.-- System flushing IS S =728
19. Fire department 121
20. - Other

21. Total Other Water Used 850

23. Water Loss: v ‘ k B

24. Tank Overflows

25.-Line Breaks : o | e : .  13,2‘73“
26. Line Léaks | “ |

27. Other

28. Total Line Loss 13,273
iy LA 5 Ths SV S B o e bred e

32. Water Loss Percentage



24200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Water Statistics (Ref Page: 30)

33. Line 28 divided by Line 4

12.6411



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Plant Statistics (Ref Page: 31)

Number of fire nydrants by size 4-8", 10-6", 9-4", 15-2"
Number of pnvate fire hydrants, by size - . : S ’1- : C : '} : st - S | .‘ »' | 7 None
If produced whether water supply is river, impounded streams, well.springs, artificial lake,or collector River
well

If produced whether supply is by,graﬁ'ty,‘b:umglriﬁg ora ;:'orrﬁbinéyt‘fon' g - : e ‘:‘ ‘: e | S - — ‘, e o N
Type, capacity, and elyevatioﬁ’obf reservéirs at overflow and ground level | | Tank #1 - 150,000 Gakllons, Tanks 2&3 - 100,000 Gallons
Miles of main by size and kind - i P L & o ~ gpve- 25.3 Mlles, 6" PVC 89.5Mﬂg§s,‘4" PVC 63.4 Miles, 3' PVG - 17 Miles -
Types of filters: gravity or pressure, number of units and total rated in capacity in gal. per min. N/A
Type of disinfectant, number of units and capacity tn pounds per 24 hours o :;‘ : i » S e S S ‘ ; 5 s i e ‘ N/A
Station Equpment. List each pump,giving type and capacity, HP of driving unit and character of ‘Pumps 182 — 40 Horsepower @ 21,000 GPH, Pumps 384 - 40 Horsepower @ 13,000 GPH, Pumps
driving unit(steam/electric/int. combustion) also whether pump is high/ low duty 586 - 15 Horsepower @ 8,400 GPH
Quantity of fdei Uised: coal in Ibs., gas inACL»I‘.ﬁ., é)il inkgéls‘.,and electric in'KWH” . » . o Sk e T e Al 265,400 -
Give description and total cost of any sizable additioné or retirements to plant and service outsidé | N/A

the normal system of growth for the period covered by this report
Capacity ofclearw‘e}l B Ll e s e = o R el 9,511,000 Gallons
Peak month, in gallons of water sold July - 9,433,472 Gallons

Peak day, in gallons of water sold el e e e s B . September6, 2011 - 428,587 Gallons



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply Combination



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Plant Statistics - Part C (Ref Page: 31)

Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply Method Combination



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
CheckList (2002)

ltem Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain

NOTE: Any mention of page numbers or Line items
refers to the annual report published and distrubuted
for the 2002 report period.

Identifications pages (ref 4-6) have been completed.
Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debts (ref. pg 7)

Utility Plant (Accts 101-106) agrees with Sched: 6716086.00 6716086.00 OK
Net Utility Plants Accts 101-106 (ref pg 13) Line: Total
Utility Plant

Accts 108-110 Acc. Depreciation and Amort. agrees 2846784.00 2846784.00 OK

with Sched: Analysis of Acc. Dep. and Amort. (ref pg
15) Line: Total 301-348 Col h

Accts 114-115 Utility Plant Acquistion Adjustments 0 0 OK
agrees with Sched: Utility Plant Aquisition
Adjustments (ref pg 16) Line: Net Acquisition
Adjustments (114-115)

Accts 123 Investment in Assoc. Companies agrees 0 0 OK
with Sched: investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg
17) Line: Total Investment in Associated Companies

Accts 124-125 Utility Investments agrees with 0 0 oK
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17)
Sum of Lines: 124 Total Utility Investments and 125
Total Other Investments

Accts 126 Sinking Funds agrees with Sched: 0 0 OK
Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) Line: 126
Total Sinking Funds

Accts 127 Other Special Funds agrees with 0 0 OK
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17)
Line: Total 127 Other Special Funds

Accts 141-144 Accounts and Notes Receivable 62180.00 62180.00 OK
agrees with Sched: Accts and Notes Receivable (ref
pg 18) Line: Net Balance141-144

Accts 151-153 Material and Supplies agrees with 15728.00 15728.00 OK
Sched: Material and Supplies (ref pg 19) Line: Total
151-153



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
CheckList (2002)

item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain
Accts 162 Prepayments agrees with Sched: 0 0 OK

Prepayments (ref pg 19) Line: Total 162
Accts 181 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 41961.00 41961.00 OK

agrees with Sched: Unamortized Debt Discount and
Exp. (ref pg 20) Line: Total 181

Accts 182 Extraordinary Prop. losses agrees with 0 0 OK
Sched: Extraordinary Property Losses (ref pg 21)
Line: Total 182

Accts 186 Misc. Deferred Debits agrees with 0 0 OK
Sched: Misc. Deferred Debits (ref pg 20) Line: Total
186
Balance Sheet - Equity Capitol and Liabilities (ref. pg
9)
Accts 214 Appropriated Retained Earnings agrees 483574.00 483574.00 OK

with Sched: Statement of Retained Earnings (ref pg
12) Line: Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 214

Accts 215.1 Retained Earnings from Income before -975035.00 -975035.00 OK
Contributions with Sched: Statement of Retained
Earnings (ref pg 12) Line: Baiance End of Year 215.1

Accts 215.2 Donated Capital with Sched: 3744591.00 3744591.00 OK
Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (ref pg
12) Line: Balance End of Year 215.2

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Account 221 1356700.00 1356700.00 OK
(ref pg 23) Line; Total Outstanding Bonds Col 4
Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Schedule of 1356700.00 1356700.00 OK

Bond Maturities (ref pg 23) Line: Totai Remaining
Bonds (Col 12)

Accts 224 Other Long Term Debt agrees with 67500.00 67500.00 OK
Sched: Long Term Debt (ref pg 22) Line: Total Acct
224 col f

Accts 232 Notes Payable agrees with Sched: 58400.00 58400.00 OK

Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line:
Total Acct 232



21200 East Pendieton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
CheckList (2002)

ftem Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain

Accts 233 Accounts Payable to Associated Co.
agrees with Sched: Accounts Payabie to Assoc.
Companies (Accts 233) (ref pg 24) Line: Total Acct
233

Accts 234 Notes Payable agrees with Sched:
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line:
Total Acct 234

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued Balance First of Year
agrees with Sched: Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref
pg 25) Line: Beginning Balance

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued agrees with Sched:
Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref pg 25) Line: Ending
Balance

Accts 237 Accrued Interest Balance from Prev
Year agrees with Sched: Accrued interest (Accts 237)
(ref pg 25) Line: Total 237 Balance Beginning of Year
-Colb

Accts 237 Accrued Interest agrees with Sched:
Accrued Interest (Accts 237) (ref pg 25) Line: Total
237 Balance End of Year -Col e

Accts 242 Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities
agrees with Sched: Misc current and Accrued
Liabilities (Accts 242) (ref pg 26) Line: Total
Miscellaneous and Current Accrued Liabilities

Accts 251 Unamortized Premium on Debt agrees
with Sched: Unamorted Debt Discount and Expense
and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 - 251) (ref pg 20)
Line: Total 251

Accts 252 Advances for Contruction agrees with
Sched: Advances for Contstruction (Accts 252) (ref
pg 21) Line: Total 252

Total Equity Capital and Liabilities agrees with Balance
Sheet - Assets and Other Debits: Total Assets and
Other Debits

Comparitive Operating Statement (ref pg 10)

4627.00

3345.00

22421.00

20723.00

4819823.00

4627.00

3345.00

22421.00

20723.00

4819823.00

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK



21200 East Pendleton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
CheckList (2002)

ltem Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain

Accts 400 Operating Revenues agrees with Sched:
Water Operating Revenue (Accts 400) (ref pg 27)
Line: Total Water Operating Revenues - Col e

Accts 401 Operating Expenses agrees with Sched:
Water Utility Expense Accounts (ref pg 28) Line:
Total Accts (601-675) - Col ¢

Accts 408.1 Taxes Other than Income agrees with
Schedule Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 26) Sum of
Accts 408.10 - 408.13

Sum of Accts 408.1and 408.2 agrees with Sched:
Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 25) Line: Total
taxes Accrued

Accts 427 Interest Expense agrees with Sched:
Accrued Interest (Acct 237) (ref pg 25) Line: Total
Acct No 237 Col ¢ - Interest Accrued

Net income agrees with Sched: Retained Eamnings
(Acct 237) (ref pg 12) Line: Balance Transfered from
income (Acct 435)

Miscellaenous

Schedule Net Utility Plant Accts 101 - 106 (ref pg

13) Utility Plant (101) agrees with Sched: Water Utility

Plant Accounts (ref pg 14) Line: Total Water Plant Col
- Current Year

The analysis of water utility plant accounts Cols ¢
though k has been completed (Ref pg 14)

The analysis of accumulated depreciation and
amortization by primary account has been completed.
(Ref pg 14)

Sched: Misc. Defferred Debits (Acct 186) Deferred
Rate Case (Acct 186.1) agrees with Sched: Amort. of
Rate Case (Acct 665 and 667) (ref pg 26) Line: Total
Col ¢ - Amt Transfered to 186.1

Schedule of Long Term Debt has been completed (ref
Pg 22)

864637.00

779117.00

22618.00

22618.00

77370.00

-168927.00

6716086.00

864637.00

779117.00

22618.00

22618.00

77370.00

-168927.00

6716086.00

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK



21200 East Pendieton Water District 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
CheckList (2002)

ltem Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain

Schedule of Bond Maturities has been completed (ref
Pg 23)

Taxes collected (example: school tax, sales tax,
franchise tax ) have been excluded from Operating
Revenue ( Ref pg 29)

The analysis of water opertating revenue Cols c,d and
e have been completed. (Ref pg 28)

The analysis of water utility expense accounts Cols ¢
through k have been completed. (Ref pg 28)

Schedule of Pumping and Purchased Water Statistics
has been completed ( Ref pg 29)

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 104999 104999 OK
29) Line Total for the year - Col Total (d) agrees with

Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line 4. Total

Produced and Purchased Col Gallons

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 90876 90876 OK
29) Line Total for the year - Col Water Sold(e) agrees

with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line Total

Water Sales Col Gallons

Sched Sales for Resale (ref pg 30) 466 Total Gal 0 0 OK
agrees with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Total
Water Sales

Oath Page Has been Completed



Utility 1D: 2222500

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REPORT OF GROSS OPERATING REVENUES DERIVED FORM INTRA-KENTUCKY
BUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2011 H ECEPJED

Name of Utility Reporting: East Pendleton County Water Distirct

N .
FEIN # (Federal Employer Identification Number) ov Z/ 2012
e PUBLIC SERVICE
Address of Utility: 601 Woodson Road Phone: 859-654~2?09MM’SSION
City:  Falmouth State: KY Zip: 40160 Fax: 859-654-3144
Email: jbruce@hcwd.com Website: Falmouth
Primary Regulatory Contact:  Falmouth General Manager
(Name) (Title)

(1) Gross Revenues of Electric Utility ...........cocooiiieiinnncn $ -

(2) Gross Revenues of Gas Utility ............ocooiiceiniiiciciannnns $ -

(3) Gross Revenues of Water Utility ..., $ -

(4) Gross Revenues of Sewer ULility ...........oocvnerviiicncnnonen, $ 21,197

(5) Other Operating REVENUES .........cccoviiviiiiiimieiie e $

*** TOTAL GROSS REVENUES ....cccocvenvevciimnerinnenans 3 21,197
OATH
Stateof............. Kentucky )
) ss.
County of........... Pendieton
William Thompson being duly sworn, states that he/she is
(Officer Name)
Chairman of the East Pendleton County Water Distirct
(Official Title) (Utility Reporting)

that the above report of gross revenues is in exact accordance with  East Pendleton County Water Distirct
(Utility Reporting)

and that such books accurately show the gross revenues of East Pendieton County Water Distirct
(Utility Reporting)

derived from Intra-Kentucky business for the calendar year ending December 31, 2011
Mf %/A‘/ ééﬂlﬂo L o e
(Officer) (Title)

Thisthe (A - dayof _[J\@™Ch C AR
\; ( n Month) (Year) |

SN N 710 7

/Llfi/ [ =0y Lyl i T& ?’!/,‘4'5\:9 L (. O7 Ub t) R J/
(Notary Pubhd) (County) (Commlssmn Explres)

'j_i DELDYI
NOTE: ANY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE GROSS REVENUES SHOWN IN

THE ANNUAL REPORT AND THE AMOUNT APPEARING ON THIS STATEMENT MUST
BE RECONCILED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS REPORT



mailto:ibruce@hcwd.com

22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Title Pag

Sewer Utilities

Annual Report of

Respondent East Pendieton County 601 Woodson Road Falmouth KY 41040
Water District



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Principal Payment and Interest Information

e R g

Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar Year
Is Principal Current? : '

Is Interest Current?



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Services Performed b

=

y In

R

dependent CPA

o 7 7 7 g ) e o

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public
Accountant?

EnterY for Yes or N for No A o Y

If yes, which service is performed?

Enter-an X on each ,approkpriate line e : :
Audit X
Compliation

Review



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Additional Information Required

3




22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 1213112011

Exact name of utility making this report.

(Use the words *The”, "Company” or "Incorporated” ‘Qn‘ly \:Nh‘eny part of the corporate ‘name.)' i

East Pendieton County Water District



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
1)

Give the location,including
street and number, and
TELEPHONE NUMBER of
the principal office in KY.

otincipal office inKY ~ General Offics 601 Woodson Road o CFalmeuth K e T BE0B542100
Name title, address and

telphone number with area

code of the person to be

contacted concerning this

report

.Way’ne‘Ldnakérfif : k‘.ki”“‘v"k“;SOV‘I‘deOdsoﬁv Road . i e »Falmcﬁth‘ : ,  o ; ’KY



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division | 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
age: 1)

o b f@%
s b

Kentucky, April 1, 1974

General Information 4 (Ref P
7 —

Name of State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and the date of incorporation.



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

General Information 5. (Ref Page: 1)

Date sewer utility began operations 04/01/1974



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

General Information 6. (Ref Page: 1)

i\x» &




22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

General Information 7. (Ref Page:

Number of Full-time employees 1

Number of Part-time employees



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Principal Officers (Ref Page: 1)

?‘5‘% o i 3 s

Chairman Thompson William 11303 Highway 330 West, $0.00

Berry, KY 41040

- Lonaker o :~_§Wéyhe~ e . “601:Woodsonch‘>ad, Falmouth, .~ = - $0.00

Manager
g Ky 41040




22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page 2)

UTILITY PLANT

Utlity Plant (101-109) e e garizzon o e $34,197.00
less: Accum. Prov. for Depr Deplet:on and Amomzatton (110) N $21.876.00 $23,050.00
Net Utiity Plant S e s daniimie L $1147.00

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Non Utility Property (121)

less: Accum. Prov for Depr. and Amort. of Non-Utility Property
(122)

Net non-Utility-Property

Other Investments (124)

Special Funds (125)

Total Other Property and Investments

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS "

Cash and Working Funds {131)

Temporary Cash lnvestrﬁents {1 32)

Notes Receivable (141)

Customer Accounts Receivable (142)

Other Accounts Receivable (143)

Accum. Prov. For Uncollectible Acats - CR (144)
Notes Receivable from Assoc. Uompames (145
Accounts Recenvable from Assoc Compantes (146)
Materials and Supplies (150)

Prepayments (166) -

Other Current and Accrued Assets (170)

Tatal Current and Accrued Assets :
DEFERRED DEBITS |

Unamortized Debt Expense (181) -



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division {1 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

a

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page: 2)

%ﬁ- 3 % 7

Extraordinary Property Losses (182)

Other Deferred Debits (183)
Total Deferred Debits

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

. $9,446.00 $11,447.00



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

EQUITY CAPITAL

Common Cap’ftal S%éck (201)
Preferred Capital Stock (204)

Other Paid-In Capital (207)

Discount on Capital Stock (213)
CapitalVStock Expense (21 4)
Appropriated Retained Earnings (215)
Unappropriated Retained Earnings (216) - i . e EE g Ll $9,446.00 ST i $11,147.00
Non-Corporate Proprietorship (218)
rotal Equiy Cap’ltal ; : : - | T - - : : T e ‘. $944600 | | e | . i $.11!.147.00
LONG-TERM DEBT | | |

Bonds (221}

Advances From Associated Companies {223)

dther Long-Term De‘bt (224) i

Total Long-Term Debt -

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Notes Payable (231)

Accounts Pavyablev(232)

Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)

Accounts Péyable to Assoclated Companles (234)» ;

Customer Deposits (235)

Taxes Accrued:(236) -/

Interest Accrued (237)

Other Current and Accrued Liabllities (238).-

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities

DEFERRED CREDITS

Advances for Construction (252)



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Balance Sheet - Llabllrtles and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3)

Other Deferred Credlts (253)

Accum. Deferred lnvestment Tax Credlts (255)
Total Deferred Credits

Operating Reserves (261-265)

Contributions in Aid of Constructlon (271)
ACUMULATED DEFERRED lNCOME TAXES ;
Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Accel. Amort (281)
Accurn. Def. INcome Taxes-Lib. Depr. (282) -
Accum. Def income Taxes—Other (283)

Total Accum Deferred Income Taxes :

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDlTS $9,446.00 $11,147.00



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Summary of Utility Plant

(Ref Page: 4)

7 .

UTILITY PLANT
in Service:

Plant in Service Classified (from pg 5 line 40) (101) $34,197.00

Completed Construction Not Classifled (102) i

Utility Plant in Process of Reciassiﬁciation’ (103)

Utility Plant Purchased or Sold (106) ‘

Total In Service $34,197.00
Utility Plant Leased to Others (104).

Property Held for Future Use (105)
Construction Work in Progress (107) §
Utility Plant Aéduisition Adjustments (108)
Other Utilty Plant Adjustrments (108)

Total Utility Plant { to pg 2 line 4) $34,197.00 7

Less:

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amort. of Utility Plant (to pg 2 line 6) (110) $23,050.00
Net Utility Plant ( to pg 2 line 7) : s e © $11,147.00



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Accum. Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4)

g : T e o o

Balance Beginning of Year $21,676.00

Accruals for Year:

Depreciation $1,374.00
AmQeratlon

Other Accounts (detail)

Total Accruals for Year $1,374.00

Credit Adjustments (describe)

Total Credits for Yea"r

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

Book Cost'of Plant Retired ( same as pg 5 line 40)
Add: Cost of Removal

Less: Salvage

Net Charges for Plant Retired

Debit Adjustments (describe) .

Total Debit Adjustments for Year

Balance End of Year $23,050.00



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5)

INTANGIBLE PLANT

Organization (301)

Franchises and Consents
(302)

Misc. Intangible Plant
(303) :

Total Intangible Plant

LAND AND
STRUCTURES

Land and Land Rights $1,168.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,168.00
(310)

Structures and
improvements (311)

Total Land and Structures $1,168.00 $0.00 50.00 60.00 1 16800
COLLECTION PLANT paRt , L v

Collection Sewers - Force
(352.1)

Collection Sewers - Grav!ty :
(352.2)

Other Collection Plant
Facilities (353)

Services to Customers
(354)

Flow Measuring Devices
(355)

Total Collection Plant
PUMPING PLANT

Receiving Wells a}r}d Pump
Pits (362) '

Pumping Equipment -
Electric (363A)



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5)

R

Pumping
Equipment-Diesel (363B)

Pumping Equipment -
Other (363C): -

Total Pumping Plant (364)

TREATMENT AND
DISPOSAL PLANT

Oxidation Lagoon {372)

Treatment and Disposal ‘ 1944200 0 . %307500 . s000 . oso00 $22,517.00
Equipment (373) : L : : : : : S o : : S e

Plant Sewers (374)

Outfall Sewer Lines (375) ~~~ ~  gos1200 . s00 8000 - $0.00 | $10,512.00
Other Treatment and

Disposal Plant Equip.

(376)

Total Treatment and e . gops400- . 8307500  §000 - s000 $33,029.00
Disposal Plant (371) - o SIS S L ) : , Ll -

GENERAL PLANT (372)

Office Furniture and
Equipment (391)

Transportation Equipment
(392)

Stores Equipment {393A)

Tools, Shop and Garage
Equipment (383B)

Laboratory Equipment
(393C)

Power Operated
Equipment (393D)

Communication EqUipment‘ :
(393E)




22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division |l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

n Service (Ref Page: 5)

i
2
by O

R

Other Tangible Property
(393F)

Total'‘General Plant =

TOTAL SEWER PLANT IN $31,122.00

$3,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,197.00
SERVICE



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Total




22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Long-Term 6)

List each Original
Issue Amount Class
and Series of

Obligation

Total



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Notes Payable (Ref Page: 6)

(include Notes Payable to
Associated Companies Under
This Heading)

Total



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Interest Accrued (Ref P

o Firetof

Total



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Hl 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (Ref Page: 7)

Total (must agkee with pg 3 Acct 238)



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division I} 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Statement of Retained Earnings For the Year (Ref Page: 7

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
(216)

Balance Beginning of Year AT e 800 $11,811.00

Balance Transferred From Income (435) $15,200.00 $14,896.00

Apprbpr!ations of Retained Earnings (436)' s

Dividends Declared-Preferfed Stack (437)
Dividends Declared-Common Stock (438)

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439)

($15.864.00) ($17,261.00)
Balance End of Year . i , $9,446.00



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8)

OPERAT)NG REVENUES

Flat Rate Revenues General Customers
Residential Revenues {521.1) | 48 $21,197.00
Commercial ﬁevenues (521:2) - k : »
Industrial Revenues (521.3)
Revenues From Public Autharities (521‘.4) ; e : _ :
Total (521) V | 48 $21,197.00
Measured Revenues - General Cu’stoméré: (483) e k
Res»dential Revenues (522. 1)
Commercxal Revenues (522.2)
industrial Revenues (522.3)
Revenues From Public Authotlties (522.4) :
Total (522)
Revenues From Public Authorfties (623) :
Revenues From Other Systems (524)
Miscellaneous Sewage Revenues (526)
Total Sewage Service Revenues (521-526) N 48 | $21,197.00
rHER OPERAT!NG REVENUES v S . e i . L o . o o L S .
Customers Forfeited Discounts (532)
Miscellaneous Operating Revenues (536) e S - Ly e ‘ = - S ; ~ S
Total Other Operating Revenues |
Total Operating Revenues k S o e i e i - ;_ SR $21,197.00

OPERATING EXPENSES

Total Sewer Operation and Maint. Expenses. : e . e : S : S L o $5,333.00
{frompg 9) ' ‘ B ' k :
Depreciation Expense (403) $1,374.00

Amortization Expense {from pg 10} (404—407)



22921200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8)

Taxes Other Than Income taxes (from pg 10)
(408.1)

Total Income Taxes-Utmty Operatlons (from pg
10)

Total Sewage Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income

OTHER INCOME

Income from NonUtlhty Operatlons (417 )
Interest and dividend Income (419)
Miscellaneous Nonoperaﬂng Income (421)

Other Accounts {Specify Acct. No & Title)

Totai Other Income
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

lnterest on Long-Term Debt (427)

Amortization of Debt Dlscount and Expense (428) : '

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430)
Other Interest Expense (431}

Taxes Other than Income Taxes 408.2 (from pg
10)

Total Income Taxes-Nonutility Operatlons {from -

pg 10)

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No. and Title)

Total Other Deductions

Net'Income

$6,707.00
$14,490.00 -

$14,490.00



229921200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

OPERATION EXPENSES

Supervision and Engmeermg (700)
Owner/Manager-Management Fee (700-A)
Cther Expenses (700-B) .

Labor and Expenses (701):

Sewer Operatlon and Mamtenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9)

Collection System-Labar, Materials and Expenses (701-A) *

Pumping System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (701-B)
Treatment System {701-C)
Sludge Hauling
Utllfty Service - Water‘ Cost
Other-Labor, Materials and Expense
Rents (702) 7 :
Fuel and Power Purchased for Pumping and Treatment (703)
Chemicals (704) A ‘
Miscellaneous Supplies and E)épenses (705):
Collection System (705-A)
Pumpmg System (705-B)
Treatment an D;sposal (705 C)
Total Operation Expenses
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Supervision and Engmeermg (710):
Routine Maintenance Service Fee (710 -A)
internal Supervision and Engineering (710-B)
Maintenance of Structures-and improvements {711) )
Mamtenance of Collectlon Sewer system (712)
Maintenance of Pumpmg System’ (713)

Maintenance of Treatment and Disposal Plant (714)

$4,593.00

$140.00 -

$4,733.00

$600.00



29221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9)

Maintenance of Other Plant Facilities (715)

Tbtal Mainteﬁahcé Expen'seSv ol Ca & . - et i S : Sl RPN 35 $soo,oo
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES .
Supérvision‘(901)
Meter Reading Expenses and Flat Rate Inspections (902)
Custorner Records ‘and Collection Expenses (903): i
Agency Collection Fee (903-A}
internal Labor, Materials and Expénses (903:B)
Uncollectible Accounts {904)
Miscebllanekous Cusfomer‘Accanié'Expénééé (éOS)’ : V
Total Custo‘mér Accounts Expenses
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Administrative and General Salaries (920)
Office Supplies and Other Expenses (921‘), v ;; o -
Qutside Services Employed (923} -
Insurance Expenses (924)
Employee Pensions and Benefits (926)
Regulatory Comﬁ%ission Expense (928)
Transportation Expenses (829)
Miscellaneous General Expensesk (930)
Rents (931)
Maintenance of General Plant (932)
Total Administrative ’and General Expeﬁsés

TOTALSEWEROPERAT(ONANDMA!NTENANCEEXPENSES(topg‘8)  Sl s L g i . $5333.00



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Payroll Taxes

Property Taxes
Utility Regulatory Commission Assessment
Other (specify): .

Total (Samé as Page 8 line 27 plus 44) -



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10)

income Taxes Federal (409 1)

lncome Taxes State (409.1)

Income Taxes - Other (409.1)

Provisions for Deferred lncome Taxes (410.1)

Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years - Credit (411. 1)
Invesiment Tax Credtts Net( 12.0)

Total Income Taxes - Util. Operating Income (to pg 8 line 28)
Income Taxes - Federal - (408.2)

|ncome Taxes State (409 2)

Income Taxes Other (409 2) A

Provisions for Deferred Income (410.2)

Income TaxesDeférred in Prior Years - Credit (411.2).
Investment Tax Credlts - Net (412 4) |

Total Inc. Taxes Nonutxl Op lncome {to pg 8 l]ne 45)



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Amortization Expense (Ref Page: 10)

Amortization of Limited - Term Utility Plant (404)

Ambrﬁzatioﬁ of Oihéf Utllity Pfént (405)

Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (406)
Amortlzat!oh of Property Losses (407) i o
Amortization of Rate Case Expensé

Total Amortization Expense (to pg 8 line 2)



29221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
Sewer Plant Statlstlcs Plant Valuation 1 -3 (Ref Page 11) .

What method of valuation was used with reference to Sewer
Utility Plant in Service Appearing on page two line four: Original
Cost, Estimated Cost, Origainal Cost Study'7

What percentage of Sewer Utmty Plantm Serwce was recovered i G . k Sl N . 0
by the developer of hte subdlwsion through the sale of Iots? L ‘ S ey ’ e e

If less than one-hundred percent of the utility plant was 0
recovered, please designate what portion (collection lines,

treatement plant, etc.) of the plant that represents non-contributed

plant



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 4. (Ref Page: 1)

S

o R

By whom were the books of account audited?
What was the date of the last audit?

" Ray, Foley, Hensley&Co ~ 3P2p2012
If unaudited in the past twelve months, when and
by whom is the next audit anticipated?



29221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Sewer Plant Statistics - Phys:cal Data of Sewer Plant (Ref Page' 11)

Date of f‘onstruction of original Plant 1972
Type of treatment pracess G k_ e : S i g 'AEM F)OW
Date and additional GPD Capactty of subsequent additions to plant N/A

Populatlon for which plant is deagned includlng populaﬂon equlvalent of lndustr al waste load o ~‘90’2HouAs"ehoIds‘



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Total gallons received on maximum day

Maximum G.P.D. Capacity of the sewage 4,600
treatment plant

Routine maintenancé servicé feé .

Cost per month - | | $30.00
Contract Expires o e o o e i v -

Sludge hauling

Cost;pe,rloyad‘ o . ,. - . . ! - J pas - ; o ’ . i
Average numBer of gallons perkkload o | - 7 B k k | k ’

Number of loads this year el S 4 ‘



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Sewer Plant Statistics - Customer Statistics End

T = -
<

of

™

Year (

DR

Re

f Page: 12)

th or

Residential
Single Family -

Apartments/Condominiums 48

Monthly 12

Commercial
Industrial
Other

Total - . e 12



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Il 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

dustrial Customers Served (Ref Page: 12)

R s SR

T

Sewer Plant Statistics - In




29221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1l 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011
mping Stations (Ref Page: 12)

T 5

T

7

-

Jenkins Lane, Falmouth, KY 41040 10 Horsepower AIR



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division Ii 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

0 0 7.500

Low Towel 8" 7,500



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 1 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

Sewer Plant Statistics - Service Laterals and Stubs (Ref Page: 12)

§ 23 3 = 5 7 T TR

Number of service laterals owned by the utility at end of year

Nuriber of stubs as of end of year

Number of service laterals owned by others



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division It 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

CheckList
ltem Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain
Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Utility Plant (101-109) 34197.00 34197.00 OK

agrees with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref. pg 4)
Total Utility Plant

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Less: Acct 110 agrees 23050.00 23050.00 OK
with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line
Total Utility Plant

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Net Utility Plant agrees 11147.00 11147.00 OK
with Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line Net Ultility

Plant

Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Plant in Service 34197.00 34197.00 OK

Classified (Acct 101) agrees with Sched Sewer Plant in
Service (ref pg 5) Total Sewer Plant in Service

Accum. Prov for Deprec. and Amort (Ref pg 4) Balance 23050.00 23050.00 OK
End of Year agrees with Sched Summary of Utility

Plant (ref pg 4) Accumulated Prov. for Depr. and

Amort.

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Sum of Common Capitai 0 0 OK
Stock (201) and Preferred Capital Stock (204) agrees
with Schedule Capital Stock (ref pg 6)

Balance Sheeet (ref pg 3) Unappropriated Retained 11147.00 11147.00 OK
Earnings (216) agrees with Sched Statement of
Retained Earnings (ref pg 7) Balance End of Year

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Long Term Debt (224) 0 0 OK
agrees with Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 8) Total col

d

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) The sum of Notes Payable 0 0 OK

(231) and {233) agrees with Sched Notes Payable (ref
pg 6) Total Col e

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Interest Accrued (237) 0 0 OK
agrees with Sched interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Col
e

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Current and Accrued 0 0 OK
Liabilities (238) agrees with Sched Other Current and
Accrued Liabilities (ref pg 7) Total



22221200 East Pendleton Water District Division 11 01/01/2011 - 12/31/2011

CheckList
ltem Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain
Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Liabilities and Other 11147.00 11147.00 OK

Credits agrees with Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Total
Assets and Other Debits

Accum Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization (ref. pg 1374.00 1374.00 OK
4) Depreciation agrees with Sched Statement of

Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Depreciation Expense
(403)

Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total Interest 0 0 OK
Amount agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref
pg 8) Interest on Long Term Debt (427)

Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Interest Accrued 0 0 OK
agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref pg 8)
Other Interest Expense (431)

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 5333.00 5333.00 OK
Sewer Operation and Maint. Expenses agrees with

Sched Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses

(ref pg 9) Total Sewer Operation and Maint. Exp

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 oK
Income taxes - Utility Operations agrees with Sched

Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (ref pg

10) Total Income Taxes - Util Operating Income

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) 0 0 OK
Amortization Expense agrees with Sched Amortization
Expense (ref pg 10) Total Amortization Expense

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) The sum 0 0 OK
of lines Taxes Other than income Taxes 408.1 and

408.2 agrees with Taxes Other Than Income (ref pg

10)

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 OK
Income Taxes - Nonutility Operations agrees with

Sched Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes

Total Inc. Taxes - Nonutil. Op income

Schedule Sewer Plant Statistics (ref pg 11 and 12)
have been completed
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT Jerry W Hensley, CPA

Board of Commissioners
Tetri _Carroll Luby, CPA
East Pendleton County Water District J. Carroll Luby, CP

Falmouth, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of East Pendleton County Water District as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
District’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

East Pendleton County Water District has not presented the Management Discussion and Analysis, that
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America has determined is necessary to
supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements.

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of East Pendleton County Water District as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 21,
2012 on our consideration of East Pendleton County Water District's internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in
conjunction with this report in considering the resulits of our audit.

.@ay, (%@, (%ww@ g go/»%cmy
RAY, FOLEY, HENSLEY & COMPANY, PLLC
March 21, 2012

230 Lexington Green Circle, Suite 600 = Lexington, Kentucky 40503-3326
Phone: 859-231-1800 » Fax:859-422-1800 e Toll-Free: 1-800-342-7299
www.rfhco.com

Members American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants



EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash
Accounts receivable customers, net
Other receivables

Total current assets

Restricted assets
Cash
Cash - construction
Certificates of deposit

Total restricted assets

Capital assets
Property, plant and equipment- Water
Less: accumulated depreciation- Water
Property, plant and equipment- Sewer
Less: accumulated depreciation- Sewer

Total capital assets

Other assets
Inventory
Bond closing costs

Total other assets

Total assets

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Taxes payable
Customer deposits
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of debt

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
KIA note payable
Bonds payable, net
Total long-term debt
Net assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for debt service
Restricted for depreciation
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2011 2010

$ 128,070 $ 179,897
62,180 82,932

- 9,750

190,250 272,579
236,225 245,894
219,008 252,946
247,349 243,943
702,582 742,783
6,681,889 6,620,745
(2,823,734)  (2,655,647)
34,197 31,122
(23,050) (21,676)
3,869,302 3,974,544
15,728 15,468
41,961 45,286
57,689 60,754

$ 4,819,823  $ 5,050,660
$ 29310 $ 30,292
3,345 4,627
30,715 29,215
20,723 22,421
58,400 74,800
142,493 161,355
67,500 80,000
1,356,700 1,402,600
1,424,200 1,482,600
2,386,702 2,417,144
259,900 269,206
223,674 220,631
382,854 499,724
3,253,130 3,406,705
$ 4,819,823  $ 5,050,660

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
-2 -



EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN NET ASSETS
for the years ended December 31,

2011 2010
OPERATING INCOME
Water sales $ 838,285 $ 911,160
Sewer sales 21,197 22,410
QOther revenue ' 26,352 28,050
Total operating income 885,834 961,620
OPERATING EXPENSES
Water purchases 207,352 226,422
Pumping 34,287 36,645
Operation 240,662 228,432
Maintenance 18,043 9,957
General and administrative 305,368 298,946
Total operating expense 805,712 800,402
Operating income before depreciation 80,122 161,218
Depreciation expense (178,689) (175,713)
Amortization expense (3,325) (3,325)
Total depreciation and amortization expense (182,014) (179,038)
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (101,892) (17,820)
Non-operating income (expenses)
Interest income 5,787 8,730
Gain on asset disposition 4,728 -
Interest expense related to debt (77,370) (73,615)
Fees (180) (200)
(LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS (168,927) (82,905)
Capital contributions
Grants - 390,241
Contributed by customers - 25,000
Tap fees 15,352 37,421
Change in net assets (153,575) 369,757
Net assets, beginning of year 3,406,705 3,036,948
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 3,253,130 $ 3,406,705

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
-3-
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EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended December 31,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers

Payments for employee services and benefits

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

Retirement of note principal

Proceeds on sale of fixed assets

Interest paid
Construction in progress

Tap fee

Customer contributions
Purchase of fixed assets

Net cash used by financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in certificates of deposit

Interest income

Net cash pravided by investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

Cash at beginning of year

CASH AT END OF YEAR

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Noncash items included in operating income

Depreciation
Amortization

Fees

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivables
(Increase) decrease in other receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventory
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in other payables
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits

Net cash provided by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.
4.

2011 2010
$ 916,336 $ 940,355
(374,935) (381,072)
(431,981) (416,739)
109,420 142,544
(74,800) (72,500)
5,000 :
(79,068) (73,615)

- (49,137)

15,352 37,421

- 25,000

(73,719) (25,275)
(207,235) (158,106)
(3,406) (4,414)
5,787 8,730
2,381 4,316
(95,434) (11,246)
678,737 689,983
$ 583303 § 678,737
$ (101,892) $ (17,820)
178,689 175,713
3,325 3,325
(180) (200)
20,752 (10,658)
9,750 (9,750)
(260) (1,803)
(982) (1,039)
(1,282) 156
1,500 4,560

$ 109420 $ 142,484
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EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The East Pendleton County Water District was created and organized as a public body corporate in
Pendleton County, Kentucky, pursuant to Chapter 74 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, by the Pendieton
Fiscal Court to operate a water distribution system.

Reporting Entity

The East Pendleton County Water District's financial statements include the operations of all entities for
which the District exercises oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility includes, but is not limited to,
financial interdependency, selection of the governing authority, designation of management, ability to
significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. The entities included in the
financial statements are the general operations of the District.

There are no other entities that are subject to the District's oversight responsibility as indicated above.

Basis of Accounting

The District’s financial statements are presented in conformity with the provisions of GASB Statement No.
34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments.

The net assets of the District are classified into three categories; invested in capital assets net of related
debit, restricted and unrestricted. The restricted net assets consist of reserves for bond retirement and
depreciation costs relating to the construction, replacement, extension, additions and/or improvements to
the system. These reserves are discussed in note 3.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, the District's Board of
Commissioners makes a determination as to which resource should be used.

The District applies all applicable Financial FASB and AICPA pronouncements issued on or bhefore
November 30, 1989 that are not in conflict with applicable GASB pronouncements.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the District. Under this method, revenues are recognized
when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

The District reports all revenues and expenses as operating, except interest income, interest expense,
amortization, gains and losses on disposal of assets, and capital contributions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District defines cash as cash on hand, cash in bank,
money market funds in both unrestricted and restricted accounts, and certificates of deposit with a maturity
of less than 90 days.

Accounts Receivable

The District's accounts receivable reserve represents its estimate of all uncollectible accounts. The
reserves for both 2011 and were $3,500.



EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

. ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Inventory

The district's inventory is composed of chemicals, equipment and supply-type items used for routine
maintenance and repairs and new water lines. The inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out
method) or market.

Property and Equipment

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of the asset. Land is not subject to depreciation. Interest costs during construction of
fixed assets are capitalized as a part of the cost.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Under Kentucky Revised Statute 66.480 the District is allowed to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury
and U.S. agencies, obligations of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and its agencies, insured savings and
loans, or interest bearing deposits of insured national or state banks.

The table presented below is designed to disclose the level of custody credit risk assumed by the District,
based upon how its deposits were insured or secured with collateral at December 31, 2011. The categories
of credit risk are defined as follows:

(1) Insured orregistered, or securities held by the government or its agent in the government's name.

(2) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterpart’s trust department or agentin
the government’'s name.

(3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterpart or by its trust department
or agent but not in the government's name.



EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued

Category Total Total
Bank Carrying
Type of Deposit 1 2 3 Amount Amount
Cash $ 605,576 $ - $ - $ 605,576 $ 583,303
Certificates of Deposit 247,349 - - 247,349 247,349
$ 852,925 $ - § - $__ 85620925 $ 830652

The proprietary fund type Statement of Cash Flows includes cash with the following restrictions:

2011
Cash $ 128,070 $ 179,897
Cash - construction 219,008 252,946
Restricted cash 236,225 245, 894

$ 583,303 $ 678737

3. COMPLIANCE WITH BOND RESOLUTION
The bond resolution requires the District to maintain certain reserves as follows:

Reserve Fund - This reserve is to receive a monthly transfer of $483 until a balance of $58,000 is
accumulated for all bond issues. In addition, this reserve is to receive all proceeds collected from
potential customers to aid construction of extensions and any property damage insurance proceéds.
Funds may be used only for the purpose of paying the cost of unusual or extraordinary maintenance
and repairs not included in the budget and cost of constructing extensions or improvements to the
system. The Reserve Fund has a balance of $223,674 and $220,631 at December 31, 2011 and

2010, respectively.

Bond and Interest Sinking Fund - This reserve is to receive a monthly transfer of 1/12 of the next
interest due and 1/12 of the next principal due. In addition, this reserve is to receive any excess
revenues at the close of each year after provision of anticipated operating expenses for a two-month
period. This reserve can only be used to pay debt service on the bond issue. The Bond and Interest
Sinking Fund has a balance of $259,900 and $269,206 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity during the year follows:

December 31, 2011 and 2010

Balance Balance

12/31/10 Additions Deductions 12131111
Capital Assets not depreciated:
Organizational Costs $ 7,200 $ - - $ 7,200
Water Land 16,157 - - 16,157
Sewer Land 1,168 - - 1,168
Totals . 24,525 . - - 24525
Capital assets that are depreciated:
Water property & equipment 6,597,388 70,644 (9,500) 6,658,532
Sewer property & equipment 29,954 3.075 - _..33029
Totals 6,627,342 73.721 (9,500} 6.691.,561
Less accumulated depreciation 2,677,323 178.689 (9.228) 2,846,784
Totals 3,950,019 (104,968) 272 3,844.777
Capital Assets, net $ 3074544 3 (104.968) $ (272 $ 3869302

5. LONG TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS

The following is a summary of the bonds and notes outstanding for the district for the years ended

December 31:

Bonds and Notes

USDA, Rural Development Bond - $418,000,
dated 3/22/73 with payments through 2011,

bearing interest at a rate of 5%.

Refunding Revenue Bond,

series 1998 - $1,015,000, dated 8/01/28

with payments through 2025, bearing interest
at rates from 4.2% to at 5.3%.

Kentucky Infrastructure Authority loan - $244,590
and restructured to $155,000, dated 4/28/98 and
restructured 08/01/04 with payments through 2017,
bearing interest at rates from 3.1% - 5.25%.

USDA, Rural Development Bond —~ $479,000,
dated 4/10/02 with payments through 2042,
bearing interest at a rate of 4.75%.

2011

695,000

80,000

430,000

$ 24,000

725,000

90,000

437,000



EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

5. LONG TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS, continued

USDA, Rural Development Bond ~ $195,000,
dated 2/22/07 with payments through 2042,
bearing interest at a rate of 4.125%. 183,500 186,000

USDA, Rural Development Bond — $100,000,
dated 2/22/07 with payments through 2044,

bearing interest at a rate of 4.125%. 94,100 95,400

1,482,600 1,557,400
Less: Current portion of debt (58.400) __(74,800)
Long-term debt $ 1,424,200 $ 1,482,600

The annual requirements to amortize all notes and leases outstanding as of December 31, 2011 are as
follows:

Year Ending Principle Interest Payment
December 31

2012 3 58,400 $ 70,524 $ 128,924

2013 61,100 67,637 128,737
2014 66,300 64,586 130,896
2015 67,500 61,388 128,888
2016 72,700 58,113 130,813
2017-2021 335,000 263,402 578,402
2022-2026 336,700 155,861 492,561
2027-2031 116,400 100,906 217,306
2032-2036 147,800 71,584 219,384
2037-2041 175,600 34,108 209,708
2042-2044 45,100 3,887 49,087

$ 1482600 $ 932,105 3 2414705

6. RETIREMENT PLAN

The East Pendleton County Water District is a participating employer of the County Employees’ Retirement
System (CERS). Under the provisions of Kentucky Revised Statute 61.645, the Board of Trustees of
Kentucky Retirement Systems administers the CERS.

The plan issues separate financial statements which may be obtained by request from Kentucky
Retirement Systems, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601,

Plan Description — CERS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers
substantially all regular full-ime members employed in positions of each participating county, city, and
school board, and any additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the System. The plan
provides for retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be
extended to beneficiaries of plan members under certain circumstances. Cost-of-living (COLA)
adjustments are provided at the discretion of state legislature.

-9-
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EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

6. RETIREMENT PLAN , continued

Contributions — For the year ended December 31, 2011, plan members were required to contribute 5.00%
of wages for non-hazardous job classifications. Employees hired after September 2008 are required to
contribute an additional 1% to cover the cost of medical insurance that is proved through CERS.
Participating employers were required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Per Kentucky
Revised Statue Section 61.565(3), normal contribution and past service contribution rates shall be
determined by the Board on the basis of an annual valuation last proceeding the July 1 of a new biennium.
The Board may amend contribution rates as of the first day of July of the second year of a biennium, ifitis
determined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that amended contributions rates are
necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordance with actuarial basis adopted by the Board. For
the year ended December 31, 2011, participating employers contributed 16.93% through June 30 and
18.96% thereatfter, of each hazardous employee’s wages, which is equal {o the actuarially determined rate
set by the Board. Administrative costs of Kentucky Retirement System are financed through employer
contributions and investment earnings.

The required contribution and the actual percentage contributed for the District for the current and
previous two years are as follows:

Required Percentage
Year Contribution Contributed
2011 $ 67,176 100%
2010 $ 58,108 100%

2009 $ 48,833 100%

. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. In addition to its general liability
insurance, the district also carries commercial insurance for all other risks of loss such as worker's
compensation and employee health and accident coverage. Settled claims resulting from these risks have
not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Total amounts for 2010 are presented herein for comparative purposes only and in some instances have
been reclassified from the amount presented in the prior year's audited financial statements.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The District has evaluated and considered the need to recognize or disclose subsequent events through
March 21, 2012, which represents the date that these financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent events past this date, as they pertain to the year ended December 31, 2011, have not been
evaluated by the District.

-10 -



EAST PENDLETON COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
East Pendleton County Water District
Falmouth, Kentucky

We have audited the financial statements of East Pendleton County Water District (the "District") as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated March 21, 2012. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over

financial reporting.

A deficiency in infernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We identified certain deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses that we
consider to be material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting. (2011-1).

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors, and
others within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties.

Ry, Solory, Tbenstoy, & Comparny

Ray, Foley, Hensley & Company, PLLC
March 21, 2012
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: EAST PENDLETON WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
[ DECEMBER 31, 2011

_ FINDING:
2011-1

PR,

The District is required to have internal controls in place that enable it to prepare complete financial statements,
including note disclosures, in compliance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The District lacks pe.rsonnfal with the expertise to apply generally accepted accounting principles in preparing its
financial statgmgnts including ngte disclosures and thus, does not have the internal control procedures required to
take responsibility for the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Management engaged the auditor to prepare draft financial statements, including the related notes to the financial
statements. Management reviewed, approved and accepted responsibility for the financial statements prior to
their issuance.

We recommend management review the costs and benefits involved to retain a consultant with the required
expertise to prepare the financial statements or review the financial statements as prepared by the auditor for
compliance with generally accepted accounting principles.

RESPONSE:

This is an ongoing finding. Management has determined that it is more cost effective to continue to engage the
auditor to draft the financial statements and related notes.

.
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